McLean Rebecca [RMcLean_

06 July 2004 10:38
Cody Diana; Howard Arthur; Jayne Fox: Jenny Irvine; Margaret Kelly, Sue Norwood -
FW: RCA Terms of Reference

Bhis message is bound by the disclaimer below. C gl

. e i
aine's emiiiﬂss was typed incorrectly. The address should read -

#--Original Message-—--—- ' N ' : : - o
2 From: McLean Rebecca e ' : N
" Sent: 05 July 2004 14:5¢0

To: Cody Diana; Howard Arthur; Jayne Fox; Jenny Irvine; Margaret Kelly;
Sue Norwood

Cc: Barbour Barbour; Bridget O'Donnell; Bronagh Kelly; Kettyle Jenny
Subject: RCA Terms of Reference

gSorry - J

4 I refer to my email which was sent to You on Thursday 1st July. Just to remind you if

8% L you have any comments regarding these ard these to Jayne Fox at the N.I.

i 4CSCG Support Team (Email - J.Fo + Only one respose hasg been noted so
( Jfar, but it will pe assumed that you agree with the ammendments unless comments are
forwarded by tomorrow (6th July) by 5pm,

Regards
Rebecca McLean
Sperrin Lakeland trust HQs

Tyrone & Fermana Hospital
Tel: N

DISCLAIMER - The information contained within thig email is confidential., It may also
be legally privileged, It ig intended only for the stated addressee(s) and access to
1t by any other berson is unauthorised, If you are not an addressee, you must not
disclose, Copy or circulate or in any other way use or rely on the information
contained in this email, Such unauthorised use may be unlawful. If you have received
this email in error, please inform us immediately by telephone on I - -
mail us at ithelpdes and delete it and all Copies from your system,

318-128-001
RF Preliminary - HSC Board Documents relating to Lucy Crawford






